
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on August 13, 2025 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via 

USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at 

least 12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided 

to Trustees prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record.  

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 13, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Berry and Trustee Paley reviewed the July billings in August 

b. President Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the August billings in September 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 16, 2025 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the July 16, 2025 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the July 22, 2025 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/25, Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/25, Revenue Report, 07/31/25, and Expense Report, 07/31/25 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/13/25 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Projects 

i. BAS Project Update 
ii. HVAC Project Update 

iii. Kingston Lot Development Update 
6.  Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Strategic Planning - Retire 

e. Committee to Review Minutes - Retire 

7. Staff Reports 

f. Director Report 

g. Assistant Director Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance O25- 04 (B&A) - Action Required 

Approval of this Tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be 

deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for 

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026. 

b. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 



Acceptance of the IPLAR. Illinois public libraries are statutorily required to prepare an annual 

report to be submitted to the State Library as a condition of system membership. This is done via 

online submission of the IPLAR. 

c. Adopt 2025 - 2028 Strategic Plan - Action Required 

Adoption of the LLD 2025 - 2028 Strategic Plan  

d. Approve LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct - Action Required 

 Approve revisions to LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct 

e. Approve LLD Policy 815: Personal Vehicle Use for Library Activities - Action Required 

 Approve revisions to LLD Policy 815: Personal Vehicle Use for Library Activities 

f. Approve LLD Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer Reference/Background Checks - Action Required 

 Approve revisions to LLD Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer Reference/Background Checks 

g. Approve LLD Policy 850/sec. 14e: Floating Holidays - Action Required 

 Approve revisions to LLD Policy 850/sec. 14e: Floating Holidays  

h. Approve LLD Policy 850/sec. 14h: Insurance - Action Required 

 Approve revisions to LLD Policy 850/sec. 14h: Insurance 

i. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

j. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 

mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Paley, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

July 16, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - President 
Vanessa Berry - Vice President 
Debbie Breihan - Treasurer 
Josh Martin - Secretary 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Laura Paley - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:10 p.m.] 
John Ferrari - Director of Youth Services [left the meeting at 7:47 p.m.] 
Mary Jo Mullen - Mayor, Village of Lisle [left the meeting at 7:47 p.m.] 
 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Trustee Larson and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the June billings in July 
b. Vice President Berry and Trustee Paley will review the July billings in August 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 18, 2025 Board Meeting 
b. Approve Minutes of the June 18, 2025 Executive Session 
c. Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2025 Special Board Meeting 
d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/25, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/25, Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/25, Revenue Report, 06/30/25, and Expense Report, 06/30/25 
e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/16/25 

MOTION: Treasurer Breihan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Paley seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Capital Projects - Progress Update - CCS Report  
 
 Mr. Rogers reported that all BAS system devices and software have been installed. IBS 

continues to troubleshoot programming issues. The HVAC system condensing units have been 
installed. 1Source Mechanical is completing punch list items. A lot development project 
introductory meeting is scheduled for July 17th. Mr. Rogers will walk the lot with the designers. 
He expects a design update in September.  

 
  



 

2 
 

ii.  BAS Network Cable Discussion 
     

Mr. Rogers explained that the wiring on the first floor BAS system is not connected in a closed 
loop. This is interrupting communications between the software and the VAV boxes. It will 
take about two weeks to correctly wire the system and test. Mr. Rogers is recommending 
contracting IBS to complete this work. 

 
iii. IBS Proposal Approval - New BACnet wiring to VAVs and FPBs - Action Required 

Approval of the Interactive Building Solutions proposal dated 6/26/2025 to replace the 1st floor 
BACnet wiring in the sum of $22,640.00. 
 
MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to approve the Interactive Building Solutions proposal dated 
6/26/2025 to replace the 1st floor BACnet wiring in the sum of $22,640.00. Trustee Larson 
seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.  

 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 
 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Treasurer Breihan stated she has decided to forgo a meeting prior to the preparation of the 

B&A. The B&A will be presented to the full Board in August. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Berry stated that the Committee would be meeting on August 4th 

at 7:00 p.m. 
c. Physical Plant - Secretary Martin had nothing to report. 
d. Strategic Planning - President Swistak stated that the Committee would be meeting on July 22, 

2025 at 7:00 p.m.  
 

7. Staff Reports 
 

a.  Director Weinstein thanked the Trustees who walked in the 4th of July Parade. She recapped the 
Special Board Meeting on June 23rd. Mayor Mullen attended to answer questions regarding the Village 
East Ogden Avenue TIF. Director Weinstein discussed attending the Joint Review Board meeting on 
June 25th. Director Weinstein voted in favor of the TIF per the LLD Board vote. The East Ogden TIF will 
go to the Village Board for approval. There was a presentation of the Route 53 TIF at the JRB meeting. 
Director Weinstein emailed the Village requesting more information on the Route 53 TIF. The 
response from the Village was provided to each Trustee. The Route 53 TIF vote will occur at the next 
JRB meeting on July 23rd. 

 
 The Strategic Planning Committee met on June 23rd. The Committee provided input for the Draft 

Strategic Plan. The Committee will meet on July 22nd to review the Draft. 
 
 Director Weinstein, Assistant Director Savage, and Marc Rogers attended an introductory meeting 

with TERRA Engineering. They discussed the community survey and general plans for the Kingston lot. 
A site walk through is scheduled for July 17th.  

 
 Director Weinstein attended an ILA Workshop focusing on fundraising. The workshop discussed 

Library Friends groups, how to reinvigorate stagnant groups, and how to form a new group. 
 



 

3 
 

 On July 15th, Director Weinstein and Assistant Director Savage attended the Emergency Management 
Training Exercise Meeting at Benedictine University. The meeting was hosted by the Lisle Police 
Department and was attend by intergovernmental agencies and other local businesses. They reviewed 
policies and procedures, and attendees participated in threat scenarios.  

 
b.  Assistant Director Savage stated that the Event Team met to discuss Fall Fest, which will occur on 

Friday September 26th at 7:00 p.m. Fall Fest will feature a campfire story time, an inflatable slide, a live 
owl exhibit, and an Auntie Anne’s Pretzel Truck. 

  
 Johnson Controls was on site to conduct annual radio monitoring compliance testing. The LLD passed 

all testing and is compliant. Window tinting was completed on the 11 South facing windows on the 
second floor.  1Source has completed their punch list items. Assistant Director Savage will be 
scheduling the final inspection with the Village. IBS completed troubleshooting of program sequencing 
issues on the 2nd floor. The system is currently functioning properly. 

 
c. John Ferrari, Director of Youth Services, presented the new Sensory Cool Down Kits that will be 

available in the Youth Services Department. This resource is for patrons with ASD (Autism Spectrum 
Disorder). The kits contain noise cancelling headphones, a communication menu, a weighted lap 
blanket, and a bubble timer for in-library use. Other items in the kit include sunglasses, fidget toys, 
and a stress ball shaped like a heart, all of which can be taken home. 

 
 The Sensory Cool Down Kits are a tool to aid patrons and parents in enjoying the Library. The kits will 

soon be on display and accessible to all.  
 

8. New Business 
 

a. Adopt Resolution R25-04: A resolution authorizing the preparation and filling of the Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Berry moved to approve Resolution 25-04: A resolution authorizing the 
preparation and filing of the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A). Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein explained that this resolution alerts the public that we are preparing the legal 
authorization to expend funds.  
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Approve Public Notice of Hearing on B&A - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve the Public Notice of Hearing on the B&A. Treasurer Breihan 
seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein informed the Trustees that the Public Notice alerts the public that we are going 
forward with the B&A and that they have 30 days to review the document before the public hearing. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

 
c.  Village of Lisle Route 53 TIF - Action Required 

 
President Swistak invited Mayor Mullen to begin the discussion. Mayor Mullen said that a number of 
taxing bodies asked why the Hyatt Hotel and Honda dealership were included within the TIF boundary. 



 

4 
 

She stated that the hotel is privately owned but licensed to use the Hyatt name. The occupancy rate 
has been low compared to surrounding hotels. The inclusion in the TIF is so that there is incentive to 
refurbish or repurpose the building. She explained that the Honda dealership has been advised (by 
Honda Corporate) that they are required to have 600 spaces or they will have to move. By putting 
Honda in the TIF District, this will encourage Honda to relocate across the street, rather than leave the 
community.  
 
Treasurer Breihan asked about the flood plain remediation. Mayor Mullen said she is very confident 
that it can be properly addressed.  
 
Trustee Larson asked if the Hyatt met the “but for” test for the TIF. The Mayor affirmed that it meets 
the test. Trustee Larson asked why the Board received the Village information so late. The Mayor 
explained that the Village Manager could not provide the information any sooner.  
 
President Swistak asked the Trustees if they were ready to cast their vote in support, or against, the 
TIF. The Trustees affirmed that they were ready. When polled, Trustees Swistak, Berry, Breihan, Martin, 
Paley, and Sullivan voted “aye.” Trustee Larson voted “nay.” Director Weinstein will vote in favor of the 
TIF on behalf of the Library at the next Joint Review Board Meeting. 

 
9. Executive Session - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, including hearing 

testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body 

to determine its validity. Secretary Martin seconded. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:47 p.m. 

MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to return to Open Session. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:00 p.m. 
 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Trustee Sullivan said she enjoys the quarterly reports. She said she appreciates knowing what each department 
is working on. 
 
Secretary Martin said he appreciated the quarterly reports. He said he enjoyed YS Director Ferrari’s report and 
appreciates the dedication to inclusivity. 
 
Vice President Berry said she enjoys the quarterly presentations by the Department Directors. She stated that 
she is very happy with the Aspen catalog overlay product.  
 
Trustee Larson said she is very impressed with the Sensory Cool Down Kits. 
 
Trustee Paley stated that she agrees with the other Trustees’ sentiments. She said enjoyed the reports and the 
presentation. 
 



 

5 
 

Treasurer Breihan said that she noticed the alternate language brochures. She said she appreciated that the 
Library is attentive to the community’s needs. She said she is pleased to see the “Book a Librarian” service. She 
said that the one-on-one help with technology is a great service for senior patrons. She thanked the Director 
for her work, and for her and the Assistant Director’s participation at the Emergency Management Meeting. 

 

President Swistak said she enjoyed walking in the 4th of July Parade. She stated that the community always 
enthusiastically responds to the Library at the parade. She said that YS Director Ferrari’s presentation was 
wonderful.   

 

 
11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 13, 2025. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

July 22, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Emily Swistak - President 

Debbie Breihan - Treasurer 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Laura Paley - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Will Savage - Assistant Director 

John Ferrari - Youth Services Director [arrived at 7:01 p.m.] 

Paul Hurt - Circulation Services Director  

Laura Murff - Technical Services Director 

 

Also Present: 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

Absent: 

Vanessa Berry - Vice President 

Josh Martin - Secretary 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Adult Services Director 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2025 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

 MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve minutes of the June 23, 2025 Strategic Planning 

 Committee Meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 Roll Call Vote - All aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Discussion - Draft Strategic Plan 

Director Weinstein presented the 2025 - 2028 Draft Strategic Plan. She asked for the Committee’s input on 

a 3-year time frame. The Committee concurred that three years was appropriate. She reviewed the 

sections labeled President’s Letter, Executive Summary, Committee Members, Process, and Survey Area in 

the Draft. Trustee Paley suggested that the previous Board President, Marjorie Bartelli, be included in the 

list of Committee members because she was active during the majority of the planning. The Committee 

agreed to include Ms. Bartelli’s name.  

 

Director Weinstein then reviewed the Focus Area sections with their approaches. The Committee agreed 

that the suggested edits were appropriate.  

 

Committee members shared that they thought that the Draft Strategic Plan was thorough and that it clearly 

defined the Library’s objectives for the next three years. President Swistak asked if the Committee was 

comfortable sending the Draft Strategic Plan to the August Board meeting. The Committee agreed. 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Breihan seconded. 



 

2 
 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Board of Trustees on August 13, 2025. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the Board 





























8
/6

/2
5
 a

t 
1
4
:3

5
:2

6
.1

4
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
3
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

1
 S

o
u

rc
e

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
D

ra
w

 #
3

H
V

A
C

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

8
0

-0
0

H
V

A
C

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

j
6

5
,3

8
9

.2
3

1
 S

o
u

rc
e

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l,
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
5

,3
8

9
.2

3

A
m

a
z
o

n
0

8
0

4
2

5
B

o
o

k
s
, 

V
id

e
o

 G
a

m
e

s
,

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
6

0
.9

9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

5
3

.5
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
9

.0
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
2

5
.3

4
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
8

5
.3

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

4
6

8
.5

1
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-3

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
- 

Y
o

u
th

2
0

8
.3

7
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-3

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
4

9
8

.2
8

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

3
5

.6
5

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
1

3
.5

2
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
2

2
9

.2
8

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

2
.6

3
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

1
5

.9
5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-6
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 C

ir
c

6
2

.7
1

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

e
c
h

 S
e

rv
i

1
1

6
.7

6
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

8
-0

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
9

.9
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

1
3

.8
5

A
m

a
z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,3

0
9

.5
6

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

1
5

4
6

2
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

2
-0

0
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
. 

- 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
1

,1
3

4
.0

0
B

e
a

r 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

3
4

.0
0

C
o

m
E

d
0

7
3

0
2

5
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
4

,7
7

6
.6

5
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,7

7
6

.6
5

D
e

m
c
o

7
6

7
4

3
3

9
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 f

o
r 

C
ir

c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

6
8

.5
1

D
e

m
c
o

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
6

8
.5

1

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 -
 1

8
9

7
0

7
2

9
2

5
S

u
p

p
lie

s
, 

A
/V

, 
M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

3
-0

0
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

9
.3

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

2
3

.0
5

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
1

5
0

.6
8

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
5

-0
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
8

5
.0

0
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

4
-1

0
F

a
c
ili

ty
1

,2
0

0
.0

7
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

6
2

2
.8

4
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
3

7
.2

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

8
6

.4
3

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-4
0

O
n

lin
e

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
1

0
4

.4
9

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-1
0

R
e

a
d

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 

4
1

7
.5

3
F

N
B

O
 B

ill
in

g
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,7

1
0

.5
1

G
ro

o
t

1
4

8
8

8
4

9
6

T
0

9
8

R
u

b
b

is
h

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l
3

2
9

.7
6

G
ro

o
t,

 I
n

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
2

9
.7

6

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
2

3
8

2
2

A
u

g
u

s
t/

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

N
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-1

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

p
e

c
. 

S
e

rv
. 

- 
A

d
3

,7
8

4
.0

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

3
3

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,8

1
7

.0
0



8
/6

/2
5
 a

t 
1
4
:3

5
:2

6
.1

8
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
3
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

2
5

0
8

0
4

F
O

c
to

b
e

r/
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

N
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r 
P

o
s
ta

g
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

IH
L

S
 -

 O
C

L
C

3
3

1
9

7
E

Z
 P

ro
xy

 S
e
rv

e
r

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
3

,2
8

2
.1

9
IH

L
S

 -
 O

C
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,2

8
2

.1
9

In
g

ra
m

0
8

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

6
,6

1
4

.8
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
5

,9
8

3
.4

8
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
3

7
.9

7
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
2

,7
8

5
.9

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,4
2

7
.6

6
In

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

,9
4

9
.8

6

In
g

ra
m

 E
x
p

re
s
s

0
8

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

4
.9

9
In

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

.9
9

K
a

n
o

p
y

4
6

2
2

9
6

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

3
6

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
3

6
.0

0

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

0
8

0
6

2
5

A
u

g
u

s
t 

P
re

m
iu

m
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
5

,3
4

0
.7

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
9

,8
8

8
.2

1
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
4

,0
8

6
.5

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

3
,4

4
5

.0
6

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

8
,6

6
6

.0
9

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
1

,4
2

6
.6

6

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

7
5

3
4

9
6

5
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
8

,0
9

8
.0

3
M

id
w

e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
,0

9
8

.0
3

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

0
8

0
1

2
5

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
,3

4
5

.0
2

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,3

4
5

.0
2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

0
8

0
1

2
5

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,1

8
0

.7
6

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

7
0

.0
0

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,4

5
0

.7
6

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
9

0
8

0
1

2
5

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

4
0

.9
9

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

9
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
4

0
.9

9

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

0
8

0
1

2
5

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
9

.4
9

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

.4
9

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
2

9
8

7
1

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

,0
1

0
.4

1
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

1
0

.4
1

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

1
6

9
6

Y
S

 P
re

-o
rd

e
r

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

0
.0

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
0

.0
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

4
6

8
5

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

4
.0

0



8
/6

/2
5
 a

t 
1
4
:3

5
:2

6
.2

0
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
3
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
4

.0
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

5
2

7
3

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

7
7

.5
0

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
7

7
.5

0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

5
3

0
4

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

.9
9

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
.9

9

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

5
5

4
5

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

9
1

.4
6

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
9

1
.4

6

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

5
5

5
4

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
1

.5
1

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
.5

1

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

5
7

7
8

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
7

.5
0

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
.5

0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

5
8

0
7

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

9
9

.5
6

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
9

9
.5

6

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

2
3

5
8

6
6

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

3
.2

5
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
3

.2
5

R
G

 A
s
p

h
a

lt
2

2
5

3
P

a
rk

in
g

 L
o

t 
S

e
a

lc
o

a
ti
n

g
 -

D
o

w
n

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

4
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

5
,3

2
4

.5
0

R
G

 A
s
p

h
a

lt
 &

 C
o

n
c
re

te
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
,3

2
4

.5
0

R
M

C
 I

m
a

g
in

g
3

1
0

2
A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 -
M

ic
ro

fi
lm

 R
e

a
d

e
r

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
7

2
5

.0
0

R
M

C
 I

m
a

g
in

g
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
2

5
.0

0

S
ik

ic
h

1
0

4
3

7
3

M
a

y
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

4
-1

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
1

,3
4

2
.0

0
S

ik
ic

h
 L

L
P

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,3

4
2

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

2
2

5
5

7
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

5
1

2
.3

8
T

h
o

m
a

s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
1

2
.3

8

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

2
2

5
5

8
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

8
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

2
2

5
5

9
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

7
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

2
2

7
5

8
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

4
6

6
.4

2
T

h
o

m
a

s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
6

6
.4

2

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

2
2

7
5

9
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
0

.0
0



8
/6

/2
5
 a

t 
1
4
:3

5
:2

6
.2

1
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
3
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

.0
0

1
6

0
,5

4
1

.7
4

1
6

0
,5

4
1

.7
4



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
2
5
 A

N
D

 A
U

G
U

S
T

 2
0
2
5

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 7

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

7
2

2
4

8
.9

2

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

6
0

2
.5

9

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
7

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

9
4

2
.8

7

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
7

/1
5

2
0

2
5

  
  

  
F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
  

$
8

7
8

6
.5

1
2

3
8

3
5

.0
0

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 W

/H
  

  
 $

7
5

2
4

.2
2

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

 $
7

5
2

4
.2

7

 

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 7

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

6
9

8
6

0
.8

0

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

4
2

3
.6

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

3
6

.8
5

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

  
 F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
 $

8
1

3
1

.8
7

2
2

6
3

0
.7

5

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  

  
 $

7
2

4
9

.4
7

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

$
7

2
4

9
.4

1

W
ir

e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  

  
  

$
9

9
9

4
.6

0
1

7
8

9
9

.5
7

IM
R

F
 L

ib
  

  
  

  
  

$
7

9
0

4
.9

7

 
 

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

2
1

6
4

8
0

.9
5

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

9
1

7
5

A
F

L
A

C
 (

G
6

9
2

0
)

P
a

y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

1
7

.4
0

9
1

7
6

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a

y
P

ro
g

ra
m

, 
O

ff
ic

e
 &

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
8

5
.7

7

9
1

7
7

C
e
n

g
a

g
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 /
 G

a
le

G
a

le
 P

a
c
k
a

g
e

2
9

,0
8

5
.0

0

9
1

7
8

C
h
ic

a
g

o
 T

ri
b

u
n

e
S

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 -

 1
3

 W
e

e
k
s

6
5

6
.9

9

9
1

7
9

C
o
m

p
a

c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
e

M
u

s
ic

 C
D

s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
4

5
0

.2
7

9
1

8
0

C
u
lli

g
a

n
 o

f 
W

h
e

a
to

n
W

a
te

r
5

2
.9

0

9
1

8
1

D
e
lt
a

 D
e

n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
A

u
g

u
s
t 

P
re

m
iu

m
1

,9
0

2
.1

4

9
1

8
2

D
e
m

c
o

S
h

e
lv

e
s
 

8
9

4
.6

0

9
1

8
3

D
is

c
o

u
n

t 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
S

u
p

p
ly

S
e

n
s
o

ry
 T

o
y
s
 &

 B
in

s
1

,1
7

8
.0

0

9
1

8
4

D
u
P

a
g

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s

U
s
a

g
e

1
7

0
.8

8

9
1

8
5

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

,1
5

2
.0

0

9
1

8
6

G
a

rv
e

y
's

 O
ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
2

.6
8

9
1

8
7

A
n

d
y
 H

e
a

d
S

u
m

m
e

r 
R

e
a

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

e
r

5
0

0
.0

0



9
1

8
8

H
ig

h
la

n
d

 P
a

rk
 P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o
s
t 

fo
r 

L
o

s
t 

IL
L

 I
te

m
1

8
.9

9

9
1

8
9

IH
L

S
 -

 O
C

L
C

F
Y

2
5

 -
 2

6
 O

C
L

C
 F

e
e

2
5

,3
6

8
.4

3

9
1

9
0

In
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
C

o
m

p
a

n
y

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 &

 I
n

s
u

re
d

 V
a

lu
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
s

4
7

0
.0

0

9
1

9
1

J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

4
0

.0
0

9
1

9
2

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

P
ri

n
te

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
4

9
.0

0

9
1

9
3

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 P
re

m
ie

r 
F

in
a

n
c
e

#
C

2
5

1
 &

 #
C

3
0

1
 L

e
a

s
e

4
2

2
.7

4

9
1

9
4

L
a

F
o

rc
e

Y
S

 A
u

to
m

a
ti
c
 D

o
o

rs
5

3
1

.0
0

9
1

9
5

L
a

k
e

s
h

o
re

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

B
a

b
y
 P

la
y
 A

re
a

3
4

.6
3

9
1

9
6

N
a
p

e
rv

ill
e

 S
u

n
S

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 -

 2
6

 W
e

e
k
s

3
5

7
.9

9

9
1

9
7

N
C

P
E

R
S

 G
ro

u
p

 L
If

e
 I

n
s

P
a

y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
4

8
.0

0

9
1

9
8

N
IC

O
R

U
s
a

g
e

4
7

7
.6

7

9
1

9
9

T
h

e
 P

e
n

w
o

rt
h

y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

B
o

o
k
s

5
9

4
.0

1

9
2

0
0

R
A

IL
S

C
o
n

s
u

m
e

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

s
 &

 N
o
v
e

lis
t

1
1

,9
3

8
.0

0

9
2

0
1

S
h

a
w

 M
e

d
ia

 /
 S

u
b

u
rb

a
n

 L
if
e

S
u

b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 -

 1
 Y

e
a

r
1

1
7

.0
0

9
2

0
2

S
ta

p
le

s
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

S
u

p
p

lie
s

8
3

8
.9

5

9
2

0
3

T
e

rm
in

ix
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

P
e

s
t 

C
o
n

tr
o

l
1

8
8

.3
6

9
2

0
4

T
e

rr
a

n
c
e

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
N

o
rt

h
 P

a
rk

in
g

 L
o

t 
L

ig
h

t 
P

o
le

 R
e

p
a

ir
1

,9
4

2
.4

0

9
2

0
5

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
 M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

5
8

8
.4

7

9
2

0
6

V
e

ri
z
o

n
U

s
a

g
e

1
,7

5
4

.8
0

9
2

0
7

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

M
o

n
th

ly
 I

n
te

rn
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

0
.0

0

9
2

0
8

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

U
s
a

g
e

1
5

9
.3

0

9
2

0
9

J
 a

n
d

 J
 T

re
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
T

re
e

 L
im

b
 R

e
m

o
v
a

l
6

0
0

.0
0

9
2

1
0

J
 a

n
d

 J
 T

re
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
R

e
p

la
c
e

 (
1

1
) 

F
e

n
c
e

 P
o

s
ts

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
8
7
,1

7
8
.3

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

3
0
3
,6

5
9
.3

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

0
2

5

Ju
l-

2
5

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

4
/2

5
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
5

/2
6

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,2
2

7
2

,7
9

9
5

,0
2

6
4

,8
8

8
5

,0
2

6
2

.8
2

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,3

0
9

4
,6

9
7

1
0

,0
0

6
9

,5
0

0
1

0
,0

0
6

5
.3

3
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,5

3
6

7
,4

9
6

1
5

,0
3

2
1

4
,3

8
8

1
5

,0
3

2
4

.4
8

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
7

9
8

1
,1

7
9

1
,9

7
7

1
,8

1
7

1
,9

7
7

8
.8

1
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
1

0
,1

1
6

8
,1

5
0

1
8

,2
6

6
1

7
,7

9
6

1
8

,2
6

6
2

.6
4

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,9
1

4
9

,3
2

9
2

0
,2

4
3

1
9

,6
1

3
2

0
,2

4
3

3
.2

1
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

6
,2

0
9

6
,2

0
9

6
,0

8
1

6
,2

0
9

2
.1

0
%

h
o

o
p

la
3

,7
0

5
3

,7
0

5
2

,8
8

4
3

,7
0

5
2

8
.4

7
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

8
6

7
8

6
7

4
6

1
8

6
7

8
8

.0
7

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
3

0
4

3
0

4
4

1
2

3
0

4
-2

6
.2

1
%

K
an

o
p

y
4

9
7

4
9

7
5

1
1

4
9

7
-2

.7
4

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

1
1

,5
8

2
0

1
1

,5
8

2
1

0
,3

4
9

1
1

,5
8

2
1

1
.9

1
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

3
0

,0
3

2
1

6
,8

2
5

4
6

,8
5

7
4

4
,3

5
0

4
6

,8
5

7
5

.6
5

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

Lo
gi

n
s

1
,4

4
7

1
,4

2
0

1
,4

4
7

1
.9

0
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,9
7

2
5

,9
7

2
8

,3
1

5
5

,9
7

2
-2

8
.1

8
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,4
3

3
1

,4
3

3
1

,3
0

3
1

,4
3

3
9

.9
8

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

2
7

5
2

7
5

2
2

8
2

7
5

2
0

.6
1

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
6

6
6

6
6

0
6

6
1

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
9

,1
9

3
0

7
,7

4
6

1
1

,3
2

6
9

,1
9

3
-1

8
.8

3
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

9
,2

2
5

1
6

,8
2

5
5

4
,6

0
3

5
5

,6
7

6
5

6
,0

5
0

0
.6

7
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
ly

 2
0

2
5

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

4
/2

5
Y

T
D

 2
5

/2
6

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
6

7
1

6
9

1
6

7
-1

.1
8

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,0

7
5

3
,1

1
8

3
,0

7
5

-1
.3

8
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,7
4

6
1

0
,2

8
9

1
1

,7
4

6
1

4
.1

6
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

6
0

5
0

6
0

2
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
0

2
3

6
5

3
0

2
-1

7
.2

6
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,7

4
8

3
,2

3
6

2
,7

4
8

-1
5

.0
8

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

9
3

2
,5

7
9

2
,3

9
3

-7
.2

1
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts

# 
o

f 
P

at
ro

n
s/

U
se

rs
2

0
1

9
2

0
5

.2
6

%
# 

o
f 

It
e

m
s 

P
ic

ke
d

 U
p

/C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t

4
1

5
3

4
1

-2
2

.6
4

%



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

ly
 2

0
2

5

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
4

/2
5

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
5

/2
6

 %
 C

h
an

ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
9

6
5

1
5

2
9

1
8

6
9

1
5

.8
1

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

4
2

1
,2

9
6

2
1

1
7

1
,4

7
6

1
,3

0
7

1
,4

7
6

1
2

.9
3

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

0
5

0
1

5
5

0
2

3
3

.3
3

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

2
4

4
4

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
2

1
6

7
1

9
9

9
5

1
9

9
1

0
9

.4
7

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

%
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
3

6
7

1
5

2
9

7
9

2
9

7
5

.4
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
2

4
1

,4
6

3
2

1
1

7
1

,7
2

5
1

,4
1

7
1

,7
2

5
2

1
.7

4
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,5
8

8
2

,5
9

8
1

,5
3

9
5

,7
2

5
4

,6
8

9
5

,7
2

5
2

2
.0

9
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

3
4

8
.5

0
3

5
3

.5
0

4
3

3
.5

0
3

5
3

.5
0

-1
8

.4
5

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

1
6

1
6

2
9

1
6

-4
4

.8
3

%
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
1

1
0

1
1

2
5

1
2

1
4

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

3
7

2
1

4
1

3
7

4
8

8
5

9
4

4
8

8
-1

7
.8

5
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
3

2
-3

3
.3

3
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
9

3
9

3
1

3
3

9
3

-3
0

.0
8

%
To

ta
l O

u
tr

ea
ch

 P
ro

gr
am

s
3

1
0

1
1

4
8

1
4

7
5

.0
0

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2
3

0
2

1
4

1
3

7
5

8
1

7
2

7
5

8
1

-2
0

.0
8

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

 
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
3

2
3

5
3

2
-8

.5
7

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

O
u

ts
id

e 
G

ro
u

p
s 

U
si

n
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
Sp

ac
e 

3
4

2
7

3
4

2
5

.9
3

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

G
in

kg
o

 &
 M

ap
le

 S
tu

d
y 

R
o

o
m

 R
es

er
va

ti
o

n
s

1
1

5
5

6
1

1
5

1
0

5
.3

6
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

1
,6

1
8

1
1

,5
2

7
1

1
,6

1
8

0
.7

9
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

6
6

6
6

3
3

6
6

6
5

.2
1

%
X

 (
a.

k.
a.

 T
w

it
te

r)
 F

o
llo

w
e

rs
1

,0
1

5
1

,1
0

1
1

,0
1

5
-7

.8
1

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
8

4
4

9
6

4
8

4
-2

.4
2

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
8

,4
9

9
4

,8
4

7
8

,4
9

9
7

5
.3

5
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,5
3

5
9

,2
5

4
5

,5
3

5
-4

0
.1

9
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t

5
7

8
5

9
7

5
7

8
-3

.1
8

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
4

8
5

1
,0

1
4

4
8

5
-5

2
.1

7
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
*

9
1

2
5

,1
8

9
9

1
2

-8
2

.4
2

%

* 
N

ew
 L

LD
 A

p
p

 w
en

t 
liv

e 
o

n
 7

/2
/2

5
.



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
August Board Report (8/8/2025) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
General Capital Improvement Program 
 
A. Capital Projects Progress Report 
 

1. BAS Project Update 
• IBS has completed the controls re-wiring approved in July. 
• Ongoing ‘balancing’ of the system will occur over the next few weeks to work out any sequence 

of operations issues identified now that the system is ‘communicating’. 
• A freezestat (a protective sensor) is being replaced on 8/8 as it is suspected to have failed as it 

keeps tripping even when readings indicate it should not trip. 
• Final training is to be scheduled. 

 
2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Project Update 

• Final punchlist and close-out ongoing. 
 

3. Kingston Lot Development – Project Definition Update 
• Preliminary design is in progress. 
• Surveying is underway. 
• Still targeting a Board update in September. 











Outreaches and Events 

 
Senior 

Resources 
Fair 

 
National 

Night 
Out 

 

YS 
Summer 

Performer 
Series 





 

 
 

LLD Budget & Appropriation (B&A) Overview 
 
What is the B&A Ordinance? 
 
The Budget & Appropriation Ordinance, or more commonly known as the B&A, is an ordinance that 
Illinois taxing districts must adopt in order to spend the funding the Library receives. The LLD presents a 
Tentative B&A in August and a final draft for approval in September.  
 
The Budget column within Ordinance 25-04 indicates Board-approved Working Budget expenditures and 
the Appropriation column designates the District’s authorization to expend funds for any necessary 
obligations that extend beyond budgeted categories. The Ordinance accounts for the District’s 
operational expenditures as well as Special Reserve expenditures. 
 
Restated, the Appropriation column is not the District’s intention to spend this provision. The 
Appropriation is purely an allowance should the District require spending beyond planned-for expenses. 
Examples of unintended expenses may include supplemental tree removal service due to severe weather 
events or if gas/electricity rates suddenly rise; expenditures beyond the control or predictive abilities of 
the District. 
 
Allowances for Funds 
 
The LLD has four major funds: Corporate, IMRF, FICA, and Special.  All funds are recorded on the B&A 
Ordinance. Some institutions simply double their budget or provide flat increases of 10-20-25% to 
account for such expenses. The LLD has regularly, thoughtfully, examined each account category to 
determine its Appropriation.  
 
The Corporate Fund shows a 42% increase in allowance from budget to appropriation. This increase 
accounts for unintended operating expenses, transfer of additional funds to the Special Reserve Fund for 
a capital improvement project, as well as a large allowance for potential grant expenditures of one million 
dollars.  
 
The IMRF and FICA Funds show negligible appropriation allowances of 2.2% and 2.6% respectively.  
 
The Special Reserve Fund shows an appropriation allowance of 49%. This provision captures conservative 
estimates for capital improvements related to development of the lot on Kingston Avenue.  
The LLD Board of Trustees has approved a new Strategic Plan that used community input to guide the 
development of this Library-owned lot of land.  
 
Additional Information 
 
Please note that the LLD utilized pre-audit numbers (EOY/June 30, 2025), vendor estimates, project 
management evaluations, as well as the Board approved Working Budget to draft Ordinance 25-04.    

 
 



 

 

ORDINANCE 25-04 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2025-2026

2025-2026

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,396,000.00 $2,450,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $350,000.00 $390,000.00

$2,746,000.00 $2,840,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,300.00 $10,000.00

Phone $21,000.00 $28,000.00

Gas $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Sewer/Water $3,500.00 $5,000.00

Electrical $40,000.00 $50,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $12,500.00 $15,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $60,000.00 $70,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $50,000.00

Non-contract Repr $75,000.00 $90,000.00

Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $4,500.00

$273,300.00 $337,500.00

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $15,000.00 $17,000.00

Printing $24,000.00 $28,000.00

Supplies/Processing $75,000.00 $77,000.00

Bank/Notices $8,000.00 $9,000.00

Local Travel $400.00 $500.00

$122,400.00 $131,500.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $1,200.00 $1,200.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $57,000.00 $62,000.00

Notary Bond $200.00 $200.00

Workers Comp $7,200.00 $8,000.00

$65,600.00 $71,400.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $8,000.00 $15,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $1,000.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/Outsrc IT $160,000.00 $180,000.00

Investment Agency $2,600.00 $3,500.00

Acct Software $4,200.00 $5,500.00

Audit $10,000.00 $11,000.00

Payroll $13,500.00 $14,500.00

$199,000.00 $230,500.00

DRAFT



F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $12,000.00 $12,000.00

Memorial/Recog $4,750.00 $5,500.00

In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,500.00

Cont. Ed $2,500.00 $3,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $2,000.00 $3,000.00

$23,750.00 $27,000.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $80,000.00 $90,000.00

Technology $70,000.00 $80,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $20,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $20,000.00 $30,000.00

$183,500.00 $224,000.00

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $250,000.00 $260,000.00

Databases $125,000.00 $128,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $27,000.00 $29,000.00

Audio/Visual $205,000.00 $215,000.00

Periodicals $25,000.00 $25,000.00

$632,000.00 $657,000.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $32,000.00 $40,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $18,000.00 $20,000.00

$50,000.00 $60,000.00

J. OTHER EXPENSES

Gifts/Grants (if gifts are received) $2,000.00 $1,000,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $46,000.00 $47,000.00

$48,000.00 $1,047,000.00

K. DEBT CERTIFICATE $65,000.00 $65,000.00

L. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $35,000.00

SUBTOTAL CORPORATE $4,433,550.00 $5,725,900.00

Transfer to Special Reserve $120,000.00 $750,000.00

Total Corporate $4,553,550.00 $6,475,900.00

2 IMRF Fund $112,900.00 $116,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Total IMRF $137,900.00 $141,000.00

DRAFT



3 FICA $183,300.00 $188,000.00

TOTAL CORP/IMRF/FICA $4,874,750.00 $6,804,900.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $30,000.00 $50,000.00

Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $25,000.00

Furniture/Equip $25,000.00 $30,000.00

Security Systems $5,000.00 $10,000.00

Generator $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Project Expense $1,000,000.00 $1,500,000.00

TOTAL SPECIAL RESERVE $1,125,000.00 $1,675,000.00

TOTALS $5,999,750.00 $8,479,900.00

DRAFT



 

 

Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $6,341,143.79. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $4,868,550.00 1  
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 5,999,750.00 per the 
Annual Working Budget. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is 
$5,209,943.79. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,723,200.00. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $145,350.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $8,479,900.00 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
ADOPTED this 17th day of September, 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 This does not include budgeted transfer to the Special Reserve Fund.  

DRAFT



 

 

Approved by me this 17th day of September, 2025. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Emily Swistak 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
Joshua Martin 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
To be submitted for publication on the 18th day of September, 2025. 
To be published in the Daily Herald on the 22nd day of September, 2025. 

DRAFT



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Joshua Martin, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary 

of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and 

as such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 25-04 

adopted on September 17, 2025, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 17th day of September, 2025. 

        
       ________________________________ 
       Joshua Martin, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 

  

DRAFT







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

2025-2028  
STRATEGIC PLAN  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ENRICH | EDUCATE | EMPOWER 
 



PRESIDENT’S LETTER 
 

Dear Lisle Library District Community,  
 
It is with great excitement that the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees shares with 
you the Strategic Plan for 2025-2028. This Plan reflects our strong commitment to the LLD 
vision to enrich, educate, and empower the residents of the District while supporting our 
mission of enhancing the cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of the 
community.  
 
Thanks to the collaborative efforts of our Strategic Planning Committee, District resident 
survey respondents, and community focus group and open-forum participants, we honed our 
Plan’s focus to the objectives of Awareness, Resources, and Property. These objectives will 
guide us as we continue to expand our support for all LLD community members.  
 
We look forward to partnering with you as we embark on these next steps in our 60-year 
history of the community cornerstone that is the Lisle Library District.  
 
Emily Swistak 
President, LLD Board of Trustees 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
A strategic plan is an organization’s blueprint to achieve designated goals set by its governing 
body. In April 2024, Lisle Library District’s (LLD) Board President appointed a Strategic 
Planning Committee. The Committee included all LLD Trustees, the Library Director, Assistant 
Director, and Department Directors. The LLD shall utilize this new Plan to advance important 
objectives for the next three years. The Committee engaged with the community, utilized 
their input, and incorporated institutional data to achieve objectives outlined in this Plan.  
 
The 25-28 LLD Strategic Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees on August 13, 2025. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
LLD Board of Trustees          LLD Staff 
Emily Swistak | President 
Vanessa Berry | Vice President 
Debbie Breihan | Treasurer 
Josh Martin | Secretary 
Liz Sullivan | Trustee 
Karen Larson | Trustee 
Laura Paley | Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein | Director  
Will Savage | Assistant Director 
Paul Hurt | Circulation Services Director  
Elizabeth Hopkins | Adult Services Director 
Laura Murff | Technical Services Director 
John Ferrari | Youth Services Director 

[Marjorie Bartelli | Former Trustee] 



Map provided by GIS Consultant via the Village of Lisle 

 

PROCESS and SERVICE AREA 
 
The Committee has held seven public Strategic Planning meetings since May 7, 2024. In 
addition to public meetings, the Committee sought public input via a community survey 
and held focus groups. The community survey was soft-launched at the LLD Winter Read 
event on December 13, 2024.  
 
As of January 2025, the LLD used a variety of communication channels to promote the 
survey: social media, newsletters (paper/digital), and postcards were mailed to all District 
residents. The survey closed on February 28, 2025. There were 420 responses. Four focus 
groups were held during the months of March and April. Each focus group targeted a 
specific demographic: Adults/Seniors (12 participants), Teens (18 participants), 
Youth/Caregivers (43 participants) and one open-forum was held (2 participants).  
 
Strategically addressing the objectives outlined in this Plan will be a continual effort 
between Library Administration and the Board of Trustees. During the course of the Plan, 
the Director will apprise the Board of Plan initiatives and coordinate projects with 
appropriate personnel, outsourced vendors, and professional tools.      
 
The Library District includes most of Lisle, including unincorporated areas of Lisle and 
some surrounding communities. The Library District population is 30,281 (2020 U.S. 
Census data via Office of the Secretary of State of Illinois).  
 
All District residents are eligible for a Library card regardless of age. The Library facility 
and campus are open to the public during operating hours. Information about Library 
cards, detailed District boundaries, and other Library activities and facts can be found at 
lislelibrary.org. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RED OUTLINE = Lisle Library District boundary 
BLUE SHAPE = Village of Lisle  
WHITE SHAPES = Unincorporated area 

 



 
 
 

 
 

AWARENESS 
 

Objective: Increase visibility of current, new, and underutilized resources by effectively 
disseminating information using various channels.  
 
Approach: 

• Identify and analyze the LLD’s current promotional tools to determine optimal 
community reach and interaction. 

• Investigate new avenues of promotion which may be useful in reaching community 
members that may be underserved by our current promotional approaches. 

• Explore partnerships with businesses, intergovernmental agencies, and nonprofits 
that are mutually beneficial; increasing awareness of publicly available resources. 

• Share success stories and positive feedback with community members utilizing 
social media tools and in-house displays.  

• Launch a campaign across social media, newsletters, and in-house signage that 
highlights lesser-known programs, resources, and services on a recurring basis. 

 

 
 
 
RESOURCES 
 

Objective: Support and promote lifelong learning by providing inclusive materials, 
programs, and services while enhancing access to all resources.  
 
Approach 
MATERIALS 

• Identify high-demand titles, topics, authors, and languages for new acquisitions. 

• Utilize professional expertise and peer-reviewed journals to curate a timely and 
comprehensive collection of materials that caters to the needs of District residents. 

• Promote patron access to ideas and reliable data by actively supporting the 
American Library Association's Library Bill of Rights.  

 
 
 

AWARENESS | RESOURCES | PROPERTY 



PROGRAMS 

• Actively solicit feedback from patrons regarding services and programs they wish 
to see/access at the LLD. 

• Increase the variety and accessibility of programs and remain adaptable to 
community needs.  

 

SERVICES 

• Explore ways to improve and enhance the LLD’s online presence and user 
experience. 

• Optimize service procedures to fulfill residents’ everyday needs. 

• Request community input on current and proposed services to ensure the LLD 
remains a vital community institution. 

 
 
 
 
 

PROPERTY 
 

Objective: Transform undeveloped property into a multifunctional, inclusive, flexible, and 
sustainable outdoor space for LLD programming and patron use for all ages. 
 
Approach 

• Commission professional assistance to design and develop property.  

• Include a program space that supports a variety of activities, while also creating a 
welcoming environment where patrons can gather and enjoy the outdoors.  

• Utilize feedback from community engagement survey and focus groups to offer 
desired amenities.  

• Ensure the area is accessible from the Library building. 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT | 777 FRONT STREET, LISLE, IL 60532 
630-971-1675 | lislelibrary.org 



 

 

POLICY 610 
PATRON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to providing quality materials, resources, programs, 
and services to the community in a safe and secure environment. To achieve this, patrons must 
act in a partnership to ensure that everybody can experience a safe, clean, pleasant, and 
productive environment for study, research, information, and enrichment. 
 
Regulations: 

1. Any act or conduct in violation of federal, state, or local laws, ordinances, or Library 

regulations is prohibited on LLD property. 

2. Behavior which may disturb others or interfere with their rights to use or work at the 

Library is prohibited. Examples include, but are not limited to: hitting, shoving, 

harassment, indecent exposure, loud voices, smoking, vaping, solicitation, 

proselytization, invasion of privacy, loitering, profanity, prolonged staring, intimidation, 

and/or threats. 

3. The use and/or possession of weapons or any other objects that can reasonably be 

considered as weapons is prohibited. 

4. Food may not be consumed or prepared in the Library with the exception of designated 

areas, at Library-sanctioned events, or in meetings where prior permission has been 

granted. Cooking appliances/devices may not be used outside of designated kitchen 

areas. All beverages must have a lid. 

5. Possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages while on LLD property is prohibited, 

as is entering the Library in a state of intoxication. Consumption/use of cannabis 

products while on LLD property is prohibited. Any inebriated behavior, whether via 

legal, prescriptive, or illegal means, may prompt a call to the appropriate local 

authority/agency.  

6. Personal property may not be left unattended. The Library/staff is not responsible for 

personal property. Staff may call local authorities to remove unattended property from 

the facility/campus. 

7. Patrons are required to comply with the reasonable request/s of a Library staff member. 

8. Proper attire which conforms to the standards of the community for public, non-

recreational, spaces institutions is required; such as wearing tops, bottoms, and shoes. 

Apparel such as swimwear and undergarments worn as attire is not permitted.  



 

 

9. Pervasive, offensive odors that affect other patrons’ use of the Library will be 

addressed. Staff may request that patrons change locations within the facility, or 

depending on severity, may be asked to leave the building.      

10. Wheeled sporting equipment such as bicycles and scooters may not be used or stored in 

the Library, nor obstruct external doors or use of the Library. The LLD provides 

equipment racks to secure such gear.   

11. Theft, tampering, defacement, or destruction of Library materials, equipment, or 

furnishings is prohibited. Graffiti/tagging is prohibited, as is posting unauthorized flyers, 

signs, stickers, or other like materials in or around the LLD facility and property.  

Vandalism, anywhere on LLD property, is prohibited. and Proper authorities shall be 

notified when vandalism occurs.   

12. Patrons shall treat Library equipment and furniture with care. Equipment/furniture 

include, but are not limited to: a mouse, keyboard, chair, table, or monitor. Mishandling 

or abuse of equipment or furniture may result in a loss of equipment/furniture use 

privileges.  

13. Patrons are not allowed to use the Library or property for personal care or domestic 

activities such as sleeping, bathing, shaving, camping, cooking, or storage of personal 

items. 

14. Animals may not be left unattended on LLD property. The LLD complies with the Service 

Animal Access Act (SAAC, 720 ILCS 5/48-8). Service animals must be under the control of 

a handler. If a service animal behaves unacceptably, staff may ask the patron and animal 

to leave the premises. Uncontrolled barking or other noises, jumping on other people, 

or running away from the handler, are examples of unacceptable service animal 

behavior. 

15. Selling, soliciting, or requesting donations/money is not allowed on LLD property with 

the exception of Library-sanctioned activities. 

16. Circulating petitions, surveys, distributing/posting literature, dispensing items/food, or 

campaigning is not allowed inside the building with the exception of Library-sanctioned 

activities.  Outside the building, such activities may be conducted at least 15 feet away 

from the entrances of the building. These activities may not disrupt LLD operations, 

impede people from entering or leaving, create unsafe traffic patterns on the sidewalks 

or in parking lots, or imply LLD sponsorship or endorsement.  Persons circulating 

petitions, surveys, or literature may not place tables, tents, or chairs (excluding assistive 

chairs) on LLD property. Persons circulating petitions, surveys, or literature may not post 



 

 

signs on LLD property. Patrons may not be harassed, threatened, or coercively detained 

by persons distributing literature or seeking signatures. 

17. Materials viewed on electronic/digital devices while in the Library should be appropriate 

for a public environment. Patrons must also abide by the LLD Internet Access and Public 

Computer Use Policy 340. 

18. Commercial/profit-making photography, video, or audio recording while on LLD 

property is prohibited without prior permission from the Library Director. 

19. Library staff members are not responsible for the supervision of children except when 

they are participating in a designated Library event. A caregiver must remain in the 

Library if a child is below the age of eight.  Children must be eight years and above and 

mature enough to be unsupervised to use the Library independently. Younger children 

should remain in the line of sight of their caregiver. A caregiver must be at least 14 years 

of age. 

20. The LLD does not serve in lieu of parents/guardians, and parents/guardians are 

responsible for a minor’s behavior whether or not parents/guardians are present. 

21. Cell phones, electronic/digital devices, loud conversations, or other disruptive digital 
noises should not disturb other patrons; this includes having device on speaker setting.  
 

22. Patrons must leave the LLD property at closing time or as directed by Library staff 

whether it is due to an emergency, facility matter, or non-compliant behavioral issue.  

23. Bags may be inspected with probable cause. 

The Illinois Local Library Act authorizes the Board of Trustees and designees to “…exclude from 
the use of the Library any person who willfully violates an ordinance or regulation prescribed by 
the Board.” 
 
Failure to follow the LLD Patron Code of Conduct may result in documentation of the incident, a 
warning/s concerning the behavior, immediate expulsion from the Library, or banning for a 
designated length of time dependent upon the severity of the offense.  
    
The Lisle Police or other authorities may be called to assist staff when it is deemed necessary. 
The Library Director or designee may issue a written response to a violation of the LLD Patron 
Code of Conduct. 

         Approved 7/11/12 
Revised 6/13/18 

Revised 11/13/19 
Revised 11/15/23 

Revised 8/__/25 



 

 

POLICY 610 
PATRON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to providing quality materials, resources, programs, 
and services to the community in a safe and secure environment. To achieve this, patrons must 
act in a partnership to ensure that everybody can experience a safe, clean, pleasant, and 
productive environment for study, research, information, and enrichment. 
 
Regulations: 

1. Any act or conduct in violation of federal, state, or local laws, ordinances, or Library 

regulations is prohibited on LLD property. 

2. Behavior which may disturb others or interfere with their rights to use or work at the 

Library is prohibited. Examples include, but are not limited to: hitting, shoving, 

harassment, indecent exposure, loud voices, smoking, vaping, solicitation, 

proselytization, invasion of privacy, profanity, intimidation, and/or threats. 

3. The use and/or possession of weapons or any other objects that can reasonably be 

considered as weapons is prohibited. 

4. Food may not be consumed or prepared in the Library with the exception of designated 

areas, at Library-sanctioned events, or in meetings where prior permission has been 

granted. Cooking appliances/devices may not be used outside of designated kitchen 

areas. All beverages must have a lid. 

5. Possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages while on LLD property is prohibited, 

as is entering the Library in a state of intoxication. Consumption/use of cannabis 

products while on LLD property is prohibited. Any inebriated behavior, whether via 

legal, prescriptive, or illegal means, may prompt a call to the appropriate local 

authority/agency.  

6. Personal property may not be left unattended. The Library/staff is not responsible for 

personal property. Staff may call local authorities to remove unattended property from 

the facility/campus. 

7. Patrons are required to comply with the reasonable request/s of Library staff. 

8. Proper attire which conforms to the standards of the community for public institutions 

is required; such as wearing tops, bottoms, and shoes. Apparel such as swimwear and 

undergarments worn as attire is not permitted.  



 

 

9. Pervasive, offensive odors that affect patrons’ use of the Library will be addressed. Staff 

may request that patrons change locations within the facility, or depending on severity, 

may be asked to leave the building.      

10. Wheeled sporting equipment such as bicycles and scooters may not be used or stored in 

the Library, nor obstruct external doors or use of the Library. The LLD provides 

equipment racks to secure such gear.   

11. Theft, tampering, defacement, or destruction of Library materials, equipment, or 

furnishings is prohibited. Graffiti/tagging is prohibited, as is posting unauthorized flyers, 

signs, stickers, or other like materials in or around the LLD facility and property.  

Vandalism, anywhere on LLD property, is prohibited. Proper authorities shall be notified 

when vandalism occurs.   

12. Patrons shall treat Library equipment and furniture with care. Equipment/furniture 

include, but are not limited to: a mouse, keyboard, chair, table, or monitor. Mishandling 

or abuse of equipment or furniture may result in a loss of equipment/furniture use 

privileges.  

13. Patrons are not allowed to use the Library or property for personal care or domestic 

activities such as sleeping, bathing, shaving, camping, cooking, or storage of personal 

items. 

14. Animals may not be left unattended on LLD property. The LLD complies with the Service 

Animal Access Act (SAAC, 720 ILCS 5/48-8). Service animals must be under the control of 

a handler. If a service animal behaves unacceptably, staff may ask the patron and animal 

to leave the premises. Uncontrolled barking or other noises, jumping on other people, 

or running away from the handler, are examples of unacceptable service animal 

behavior. 

15. Selling, soliciting, or requesting donations/money is not allowed on LLD property with 

the exception of Library-sanctioned activities. 

16. Circulating petitions, surveys, distributing/posting literature, dispensing items/food, or 

campaigning is not allowed inside the building with the exception of Library-sanctioned 

activities.  Outside the building, such activities may be conducted at least 15 feet away 

from the entrances of the building. These activities may not disrupt LLD operations, 

impede people from entering or leaving, create unsafe traffic patterns on the sidewalks 

or in parking lots, or imply LLD sponsorship or endorsement.  Persons circulating 

petitions, surveys, or literature may not place tables, tents, or chairs (excluding assistive 

chairs) on LLD property. Persons circulating petitions, surveys, or literature may not post 



 

 

signs on LLD property. Patrons may not be harassed, threatened, or coercively detained 

by persons distributing literature or seeking signatures. 

17. Materials viewed on electronic/digital devices while in the Library should be appropriate 

for a public environment. Patrons must also abide by the LLD Internet Access and Public 

Computer Use Policy 340. 

18. Commercial/profit-making photography, video, or audio recording while on LLD 

property is prohibited without prior permission from the Library Director. 

19. Library staff members are not responsible for the supervision of children except when 

they are participating in a designated Library event. A caregiver must remain in the 

Library if a child is below the age of eight.  Children must be eight years and above and 

mature enough to be unsupervised to use the Library independently. Younger children 

should remain in the line of sight of their caregiver. A caregiver must be at least 14 years 

of age. 

20. The LLD does not serve in lieu of parents/guardians, and parents/guardians are 

responsible for a minor’s behavior whether or not parents/guardians are present. 

21. Cell phones, electronic/digital devices, loud conversations, or other disruptive digital 
noises should not disturb other patrons; this includes having device on speaker setting.  
 

22. Patrons must leave the LLD property as directed by Library staff whether it is due to an 

emergency, facility matter, or non-compliant behavioral issue.  

23. Bags may be inspected with probable cause. 

The Illinois Local Library Act authorizes the Board of Trustees and designees to “…exclude from 
the use of the Library any person who willfully violates an ordinance or regulation prescribed by 
the Board.” 
 
Failure to follow the LLD Patron Code of Conduct may result in documentation of the incident, a 
warning/s concerning the behavior, immediate expulsion from the Library, or banning for a 
designated length of time dependent upon the severity of the offense.  
    
The Lisle Police or other authorities may be called to assist staff when it is deemed necessary. 
The Library Director or designee may issue a written response to a violation of the LLD Patron 
Code of Conduct. 

         Approved 7/11/12 
Revised 6/13/18 

Revised 11/13/19 
Revised 11/15/23 

Revised 8/__/25 



 

POLICY 815 
PERSONAL VEHICLE USE FOR LIBRARY BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

 
At times, Lisle Library District (LLD) employees, and Trustees, and volunteers may occasionally use their 
own vehicles for a Library-sanctioned purposes activity1.  
 
A. Proof of Insurance 
Employees, and Trustees, and volunteers who use a personal vehicle for a Library business activity 
must ensure provide proof that the vehicle has liability insurance coverage. Employees’ current Proof 
of up-to-date insurance is required to be on file with the Library’s Finance Director LLD Administrative 
Office Manager before use of the personal vehicle for Library business. LLD activities.  
 
B. Accidents 
If an employee, or Trustee, or volunteer is involved in an accident while using a personal vehicle for a 
Library business, activity, the Lisle Library District the LLD may reimburse the employee or Trustee, or 
volunteer for a portion of their deductible.  for the amount of the property damage deductible paid by 
the employee or Trustee, pursuant to their personal collision insurance coverage. This excludes Trustee 
travel to and from the Library for Board and Committee meetings.  In no event will the amount of the 
reimbursement exceed five hundred dollars ($500). 
Reimbursement guidelines are as follows: 

1. Deductible reimbursement amounts shall be evidenced by an employee/Trustee/volunteer’s 
personal collision insurance policy. 

2. In no event will the amount of the reimbursement exceed five hundred dollars ($500). 
3. Claims by employees, Trustees2, or volunteers shall be submitted in written form to the 

Director as soon as practical after the occurrence.  
4. Evaluating the amount of any claim shall be at the discretion of the Director. 
5. If necessitated, the claimant shall provide supporting evidence of the property damage to the 

Director. 
6. Employees, Trustees, and volunteers are required to obey all State laws and rules of the road 

while using a personal vehicle for a Library activity. This includes laws related to cell phone use, 
texting, and other distractions while driving.  If it is found that the employee/Trustee/volunteer 
was involved in an accident due to not obeying the law, the LLD may choose not to reimburse 
the employee/Trustee/volunteer.  

Claims by employees or Trustees for reimbursement shall be submitted in written form to the Director 
as soon as practical after the occurrence.  Trustees must include proof of insurance with any 
reimbursement request.  Evaluating the propriety and amount of any claim shall be at the discretion of 
the Director.  If requested, the claimant shall provide supporting evidence of the property damage to 
the Director. 
 

                                                      
1 ”Activity” excludes employee and volunteer travel to and from the LLD to begin work and departing work. It also excludes 
Trustee travel to and from the LLD for Board/Committee meetings and events. 
2 Trustees must include proof of insurance with any reimbursement request. All expenses incurred by Trustees must be 
approved by roll call vote at an open LLD Board meeting. 



 

All expenses incurred by Lisle Library District Trustees must be approved by roll call vote at an open 
Board meeting.  
 
Employees and Trustees are required to obey all state rules of the road while using a personal vehicle 
for Library business.  This includes laws regarding cell phone use and texting while driving.  If it is found 
that an employee or Trustee was involved in an accident due to their own failure to obey the rules of 
the road, the Lisle Library District may choose not to reimburse the employee or Trustee for the 
amount of the deductible. 
 
 

Adopted 6/9/80 
Revised 12/9/98 

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 5/10/17 
Revised 8/__/25 



 

 

POLICY 815 
PERSONAL VEHICLE USE FOR LIBRARY ACTIVITIES 

 
At times, Lisle Library District (LLD) employees, Trustees, and volunteers may use their own vehicles for 
a Library-sanctioned activity1.  
 
A. Proof of Insurance 
Employees and volunteers who use a personal vehicle for a Library activity must provide proof that the 
vehicle has liability insurance coverage. Proof of up-to-date insurance is required to be on file with the 
LLD Administrative Office Manager before use of the personal vehicle for LLD activities.  
 
B. Accidents 
If an employee, Trustee, or volunteer is involved in an accident while using a personal vehicle for a 
Library activity, the LLD may reimburse the employee, Trustee, or volunteer for a portion of their 
deductible.  
Reimbursement guidelines are as follows: 

1. Deductible reimbursement amounts shall be evidenced by an employee/Trustee/volunteer’s 
personal collision insurance policy. 

2. In no event will the amount of the reimbursement exceed five hundred dollars ($500). 
3. Claims by employees, Trustees2, or volunteers shall be submitted in written form to the 

Director as soon as practical after the occurrence.  
4. Evaluating the amount of any claim shall be at the discretion of the Director. 
5. If necessitated, the claimant shall provide supporting evidence of the property damage to the 

Director. 
6. Employees, Trustees, and volunteers are required to obey all State laws and rules of the road 

while using a personal vehicle for a Library activity. This includes laws related to cell phone use, 
texting, and other distractions while driving. If it is found that the employee/Trustee/volunteer 
was involved in an accident due to not obeying the law, the LLD may choose not to reimburse 
the employee/Trustee/volunteer.  

 
Adopted 6/9/80 
Revised 12/9/98 

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 5/10/17 
Revised 8/__/25 

                                                      
1 ”Activity” excludes employee and volunteer travel to and from the LLD to begin work and departing work. It also excludes 
Trustee travel to and from the LLD for Board/Committee meetings and events. 
2 Trustees must include proof of insurance with any reimbursement request. All expenses incurred by Trustees must be 
approved by roll call vote at an open LLD Board meeting. 



 

 

POLICY 830 
EMPLOYEE & VOLUNTEER  

REFERENCE/BACKGROUND CHECKS 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to providing a safe and secure environment in which to 
work and engage with patrons and the community at large.  
 
Prior to extending an offer for employment/volunteering, the LLD shall conduct a detailed 
reference/background check of an adult1 applicant for institutional employment or for volunteer work. 
 
All offers for employment/volunteering are contingent upon a reference/background check. The LLD 
reserves the right to use a third-party agency to conduct background checks. The LLD will notify 
applicants before conducting any reference/background checks. All reference/background checks will 
be in compliance comply with the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA/15 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq) and other 
applicable laws. 
 
The LLD will eliminate from further consideration for employment/volunteering any applicant who 
provides false, misleading, or willfully deceptive information on his/her application, or resume, during 
an interview, or during the reference/background check process. Falsification of application materials, 
including failure to disclose criminal convictions, is grounds for termination. 
 

A. Reference Checks 
The LLD may request professional, personal, and/or academic references from applicants. 
Reference checks may be conducted by mail, email, telephone, in-person interview, or a 
combination of these methods. Reference checks are conducted by LLD supervisory personnel.   
 

B. Background Checks 
Background Checks will be conducted by a third-party agency and may include: 

1. Social Security verification - validates the applicant's Social Security number, date of 
birth, and former addresses. 

2. Prior employment verification - confirms applicant's employment with companies, 
including dates of employment, position held, and additional information available 
pertaining to performance rating, reason for departure, and eligibility for rehire. 

3. Personal and professional references - calls will be placed to individuals listed as 
references by the applicant. 

4. Educational verification - confirms the applicant's claimed educational institution, 
including the years attended and the degree/diploma received. 

5. Criminal history - includes review of criminal convictions and probation. The following 
factors will be considered for applicants with a criminal history:  
a. The nature of the crime and its relationship to the position. 
b. The time since the conviction. 
c. The number (if more than one) of convictions (if more than one). 

                                                 
1  Person who has reached the legal age of majority in Illinois; 18 years of age. 



 

 

d. Whether hiring the applicant would pose an unreasonable risk to LLD patrons, 
employees, and/or vendors. 

 
The following additional background searches will be required if applicable to the position:  

e. Motor vehicle records - provides a report on an individual's driving history. This 
search will be run when driving is an essential requirement of the position. 

f. Credit history – confirms candidate's credit history. This search will be run for 
employee positions that involve management of LLD funds and/or handling of cash 
or credit cards. 

 
C. Current LLD Employees/Volunteers 

Current Employees and volunteers are similarly subject to background checks when warranted.  
Additionally, Current employees/volunteers must report to their supervisor in writing, within 
five business days, any criminal convictions, excluding minor traffic violations. For positions that 
require the operation of a motor vehicle, current employees/volunteers also must report minor 
traffic violations. Failure to do so is a violation of this Policy and may lead to disciplinary 
action/dismissal. All employees/volunteers with new or existing convictions will be evaluated 
for continued employment/assignment. 

 
D. Procedure 

1. Candidates must complete a the background check authorization form provided by the LLD. 
2. The LLD Finance Director Administrative Office Manager will order the background check 

upon receipt of the signed form and a third-party screening service will conduct the check. 
3. Applicable LLD Administrative staff will review the results and notify the respective 

Department Director of the results of the check. 
4. Subject to the results, appropriate supervisory staff shall assess the potential risks and 

liabilities related to the job's requirements and determine whether the individual should be 
hired/assigned. A conviction of a crime does not automatically preclude employment.  

5. If a the decision not to hire/assign a candidate is made based on the results of a background 
check, there may be certain additional Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) requirements that 
will be handled by the Finance Director LLD Administrative Office Manager in conjunction 
with the screening service, and appropriate Administrative staff will undertake.   

6. Background check information will be maintained by appropriate Administrative staff the 
LLD Administrative Office Manager and kept for a minimum of seven years. Background 
check information will be retained in locked, fireproof cabinets, separate from general 
personnel and volunteer files.    

 
Adopted 8/14/19  
Revised 8/__/25 



 

 

POLICY 830 
EMPLOYEE & VOLUNTEER  

REFERENCE/BACKGROUND CHECKS 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to providing a safe and secure environment in which to 
work and engage with patrons and the community at large.  
 
Prior to extending an offer for employment/volunteering, the LLD shall conduct a detailed 
reference/background check of an adult1 applicant for institutional employment or for volunteer 
work. 
 
All offers for employment/volunteering are contingent upon a reference/background check. The LLD 
reserves the right to use a third-party agency to conduct background checks. The LLD will notify 
applicants before conducting any reference/background checks. All reference/background checks will 
comply with the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA/15 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq) and other applicable laws. 
 
The LLD will eliminate from further consideration for employment/volunteering any applicant who 
provides false, misleading, or willfully deceptive information on his/her application, resume, during 
an interview, or during the reference/background check process. Falsification of application 
materials, including failure to disclose criminal convictions, is grounds for termination. 
 

A. Reference Checks 
The LLD may request professional, personal, and/or academic references from applicants. 
Reference checks may be conducted by mail, email, telephone, in-person interview, or a 
combination of these methods. Reference checks are conducted by supervisory personnel.   
 

B. Background Checks 
Background Checks will be conducted by a third-party agency and may include: 

1. Social Security verification - validates the applicant's Social Security number, date of 
birth, and former addresses. 

2. Prior employment verification - confirms applicant's employment with companies, 
including dates of employment, position held, and additional information available 
pertaining to performance rating, reason for departure, and eligibility for rehire. 

3. Personal and professional references - calls will be placed to individuals listed as 
references by the applicant. 

4. Educational verification - confirms the applicant's claimed educational institution, 
including the years attended and the degree/diploma received. 

5. Criminal history - includes review of criminal convictions and probation. The following 
factors will be considered for applicants with a criminal history:  
a. The nature of the crime and its relationship to the position. 
b. The time since the conviction. 
c. The number of convictions (if more than one). 

                                                 
1  Person who has reached the legal age of majority in Illinois; 18 years of age. 



 

 

d. Whether hiring the applicant would pose an unreasonable risk to LLD patrons, 
employees, and/or vendors. 

 
The following additional background searches will be required if applicable to the position:  

e. Motor vehicle records - provides a report on an individual's driving history. This 
search will be run when driving is an essential requirement of the position. 

f. Credit history – confirms candidate's credit history. This search will be run for 
employee positions that involve management of LLD funds and/or handling of cash 
or credit cards. 

 
C. Current LLD Employees/Volunteers 

Employees and volunteers are similarly subject to background checks when warranted. 
Current employees/volunteers must report to their supervisor in writing, within five business 
days, any criminal convictions, excluding minor traffic violations. For positions that require 
the operation of a motor vehicle, current employees/volunteers also must report minor 
traffic violations. Failure to do so is a violation of this Policy and may lead to disciplinary 
action/dismissal. All employees/volunteers with new or existing convictions will be evaluated 
for continued employment/assignment. 

 
D. Procedure 

1. Candidates must complete the background check authorization form provided by the LLD. 
2. The LLD Administrative Office Manager will order the background check upon receipt of 

the signed form and a third-party screening service will conduct the check. 
3. Applicable LLD Administrative staff will review the results and notify the respective 

Department Director of the results of the check. 
4. Subject to the results, appropriate supervisory staff shall assess the potential risks and 

liabilities related to the job's requirements and determine whether the individual should 
be hired/assigned. A conviction of a crime does not automatically preclude employment.  

5. If the decision not to hire/assign a candidate is made based on the results of a background 
check, there may be additional FCRA requirements that the LLD Administrative Office 
Manager and appropriate Administrative staff will undertake.   

6. Background check information will be maintained by the LLD Administrative Office 
Manager and kept for a minimum of seven years. Background check information will be 
retained in locked, fireproof cabinets, separate from general personnel and volunteer 
files.    

 
Adopted 8/14/19  
Revised 8/__/25 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 
POLICY 850 (Revised 1/17/2024) 
 
14.   Benefits 
 
e. Floating Holidays 
The following are recognized as floating holidays: 
 

• Presidents' Day 
• Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday 
• Columbus Day 
• Veterans' Day’ 
• Juneteenth 

 
Full-time employees receive four five paid floating holidays per calendar year. Staff may be 
required to work on the actual holidays. Part-time employees are not eligible for floating 
holiday pay. 
 
If an employee is terminated prior to the date of a floating holiday, they are not entitled to the 
holiday(s).  In accordance with the Illinois Wage Payment and Collection Act, an adjustment to a 
terminated employee’s final paycheck may be made for any floating holiday the employee has 
already taken and to which the employee was not entitled. 
 
Floating holidays may be taken any time during the calendar year with supervisor approval. 
Requests for floating holidays should be given with at least one week's notice. Employees who 
do not take their floating holidays by December 31 forfeit them. There is no compensatory pay 
for unused floating holidays.   



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 
POLICY 850 (Revised 1/17/2024) 
 
14.   Benefits 
 
e. Floating Holidays 
The following are recognized as floating holidays: 
 

• Presidents' Day 
• Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday 
• Columbus Day 
• Veterans' Day’ 
• Juneteenth 

 
Full-time employees receive five paid floating holidays per calendar year. Staff may be required 
to work on the actual holidays. Part-time employees are not eligible for floating holiday pay. 
 
If an employee is terminated prior to the date of a floating holiday, they are not entitled to the 
holiday(s).  In accordance with the Illinois Wage Payment and Collection Act, an adjustment to a 
terminated employee’s final paycheck may be made for any floating holiday the employee has 
already taken and to which the employee was not entitled. 
 
Floating holidays may be taken any time during the calendar year with supervisor approval. 
Requests for floating holidays should be given with at least one week's notice. Employees who 
do not take their floating holidays by December 31 forfeit them. There is no compensatory pay 
for unused floating holidays.   



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 
POLICY 850 (Revised 1/17/2024) 
 
14.   Benefits 
 

h.   Insurance 
The LLD offers group health, dental, life, and vision insurance.   
 
i. Health and dental insurance are provided for full-time employees who are not 

otherwise covered under an existing policy. LLD pays a portion of eligible employees’ 
and eligible dependents' health and dental insurance premiums. For the purposes of 
insurance coverage and the Affordable Care Act, a full-time employee is defined as an 
employee who is employed at least 30 hours per week or at least 130 hours in a 
calendar month, on average, over the previous 12 months.  

 
 For the purposes of insurance coverage, a dependent is defined as a spouse, civil 
union or domestic partner, or a child age 26 or younger.  If a child is disabled, and 
meets necessary criteria, there is no limiting age on the disabled dependent. 

 
 Part-time employees who work a minimum of 20 hours per week and who have 
completed one year of service in the 20+ hour per week position may be entitled to 
purchase some types of insurance at their own expense. Employees in this category 
should visit the Administrative Office to receive information on coverage options.  

 
ii. Basic Group Life Term Insurance and Basic AD & D Insurance (accidental death and 

dismemberment) is afforded to all full-time employees and part-time employees who 
have one year of service and work at least 20 hours a week. 
 

iii. A group-rate vision plan is available.  Employees may purchase a vision plan at their 
own expense. This is effective for all full-time employees and part-time employees 
who have one year of service and work at least 20 hours a week. 
 

iv. According to provisions of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 
1985 (COBRA), employees may choose to continue existing health and/or dental 
coverage at their own expense after they terminate employment or are no longer 
eligible for coverage.  
 

v. Insured staff who retire and regularly worked 30 or more hours a week and qualify 
for their IMRF pension, may continue to purchase health, dental, and vision insurance 
from the LLD. Premiums will be paid in full by the retiree. Retirees are advised to 
complete applicable IMRF health insurance continuation forms authorizing IMRF to 
deduct premiums from their pension checks. The LLD shall submit the completed 
health insurance continuation form to IMRF.  
 

 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 
POLICY 850 (Revised 1/17/2024) 
 
14.   Benefits 
 

h.   Insurance 
The LLD offers group health, dental, life, and vision insurance.   
 
i. Health and dental insurance are provided for full-time employees who are not 

otherwise covered under an existing policy. LLD pays a portion of eligible employees’ 
and eligible dependents' health and dental insurance premiums. For the purposes of 
insurance coverage and the Affordable Care Act, a full-time employee is defined as an 
employee who is employed at least 30 hours per week or at least 130 hours in a 
calendar month, on average, over the previous 12 months.  

 
 For the purposes of insurance coverage, a dependent is defined as a spouse, civil 
union or domestic partner, or a child age 26 or younger.  If a child is disabled, and 
meets necessary criteria, there is no limiting age on the disabled dependent. 

 
 Part-time employees who work a minimum of 20 hours per week and who have 
completed one year of service in the 20+ hour per week position may be entitled to 
purchase some types of insurance at their own expense. Employees in this category 
should visit the Administrative Office to receive information on coverage options.  

 
ii. Basic Group Life Term Insurance and Basic AD & D Insurance (accidental death and 

dismemberment) is afforded to all full-time employees and part-time employees who 
have one year of service and work at least 20 hours a week. 
 

iii. A group-rate vision plan is available.  Employees may purchase a vision plan at their 
own expense. This is effective for all full-time employees and part-time employees 
who have one year of service and work at least 20 hours a week. 
 

iv. According to provisions of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 
1985 (COBRA), employees may choose to continue existing health and/or dental 
coverage at their own expense after they terminate employment or are no longer 
eligible for coverage.  
 

v. Insured staff who retire and regularly worked 30 or more hours a week and qualify 
for their IMRF pension, may continue to purchase health, dental, and vision insurance 
from the LLD. Premiums will be paid in full by the retiree. Retirees are advised to 
complete applicable IMRF health insurance continuation forms authorizing IMRF to 
deduct premiums from their pension checks. The LLD shall submit the completed 
health insurance continuation form to IMRF.  



 

 

              APPROVED 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

March 12, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Vanessa Berry - Trustee | Chair 

Emily Swistak - President/Ex-officio 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Will Savage - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

None 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the October 3, 2024 Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to approve the minutes of the October 3, 2024 

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Policy 720: Investments - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that Policy 720: Investments was revised with input from Tami 

Olzewski of Ehlers Investment Partners. The Policy has been reorganized and includes a new 

introductory paragraph. The Policy also references the Illinois Investment Act, National Credit 

Union Administration (NCUA), and the Illinois Sustainable Investing Act.  

 

Trustee Berry suggested minor grammatical changes. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 720: Investments to the full 

Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

5. Policy 200: Board Bylaws - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that Policy 200: Board Bylaws has been revised because the existing 

Policy referenced areas of the Library that no longer exist post renovation. The Policy has been 

revised to include the Public Library District Act of 1991, the ALA Bill of Rights, and the LLD 

Resolution adopting the ALA Bill of Rights. 

 



 

 

The Committee discussed grammatical changes. They suggested the Policy be renamed to Board 

of Trustees Bylaws. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 200: Board of Trustees 

Bylaws to the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

6. Policy 201: Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics- draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that minor changes were made to the Policy to acknowledge that 

the LLD now uses key cards rather than door codes. The Policy includes new language under the 

section on Trustee decorum. 

 

The Committee discussed various grammatical changes. The Committee also discussed the 

procedures for censure. 

 

Trustee Berry asked the Committee if they were in favor of sending Policy 201: Board of Trustees 

Code of Conduct & Ethics to the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

7. Policy 325: Schedule of Fees, Fines, & Financial Transactions – discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained Policy 325: Schedule of Fees, Fines, & Financial Transactions has 

been reformatted. The LLD processing fee has been removed from the lost and damaged 

materials section.  

 

The Committee discussed reinstatement procedures after a card has been blocked. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 325: Schedule of Fees, Fines, 

& Financial Transactions to the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

8. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 

 

 

Recorded by: 
 

_____________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on August 4, 2025 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Vanessa Berry, Committee Chair 



 

1 
 

APPROVED  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

June 23, 2025 - 7:25 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Emily Swistak - President 

Vanessa Berry - Vice President 

Debbie Breihan - Treasurer 

Josh Martin - Secretary 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Laura Paley - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Will Savage - Assistant Director 

John Ferrari - Youth Services Director  

Elizabeth Hopkins - Adult Services Director 

Paul Hurt - Circulation Services Director  

Laura Murff - Technical Services Director  

 

Also Present: 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the April 9, 2025 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

 MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve minutes of the April 9, 2025 Strategic Planning 

 Committee Meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 Roll Call Vote - All aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Discussion - Draft Strategic Plan 

Director Weinstein introduced the Draft Strategic Plan by stating that the document will start with the 

President’s Letter, which traditionally thanks the community for their participation in the survey and focus 

groups. The second section is the Executive Summary, which will list the members of the Committee and 

the process the Committee took to create the Strategic Plan. Both of these sections will be presented at the 

next Committee meeting. 

 

Director Weinstein reviewed the defined focus areas; Awareness, Resources, and Property. She then read 

the objectives for each focus area. She identified approaches to each of the objectives, which included 

suggestions from Committee members. She then asked members for input. The Committee discussed each 

objective and approach and refined some wording. Director Weinstein stated that she will present the 

edited Draft Strategic Plan with the President’s Letter and Executive Summary at the next meeting. 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Breihan seconded. 



 

2 
 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on July 22, 2025. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the Board 


